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Dla”moll.'n.d .\.f.\.hﬂlams - 11000 |“-€QZ
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Michael Barrett

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Qutage

Data Schedules for April 2011
Attachments: GPIF April 2011.pdf

A. sfSusan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 110001-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 17 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules
and the Actual Unit Qutage Data Schedules for April 2011.
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Susan D, Ritenour One Energy Place

Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
and Regulatory Manager
Tel 850.444.623
Fax 850.444 6026
SDRITENO®@southernco.com
A SOUTHERN COMPANY
May 19, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

RE: COMMISSION STAFF'S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO. 110001-El

Attached for Official Filing are Guif Power Company’s Actual Unit Parformance

Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for April 2011,

Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel.

These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing.

Sincerely,

MMQ- 2 Aeree,
nbm

Enclosures

cc w/attachment:  Florida Public Service Commission
Michael C. Barrett
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: January 2011 - December 2011

CRIST 4 Jan'11 Feb'l1 Mar'11 Apr'll
EAF (%) 00 68.9 93.1 100.0

PH 744 672 743 720

SH 0.0 00 3548 00

RSH 00 4030 1772 7200

UH 744.0 209.0 51.0 0.0

POH 744.0 205.0 00 0.0

HOH 0.0 0.0 00 00

MOH 0.0 0.0 5190 0.0

PHOH 0.0 0.0 00 0.0

LR pf (MW) 0.0 0.0 00 0.0

PMOH 04 U0 0.0 00 |

LR pm IMW) b.n 0.0 0.0 0.0
INSC (Mw) 75 75 -.-5 -75

Oper MBus 0.0 00 23860300 0.0

Net Gan (MWH) 0.0 0.0 20008.0 1]

ANOHR (Buw/KWH) 0.0 0.0 11412.0 00
INOF % 0.0 0.0 786 0.0

NPC (MW) 7 75 75 75

ANOHR Equation 10%6/ AKW * | 568.08 + 20.32 * MAR - 32.89 * APR - 30.60 * MAY + 39.21 * JUL + 1997 AUG.+ 19.18 * SEP + 1484 * OCT )

' 6606 4 0.12936 ¢ LSRF/ AKW '

.imc@m)ﬁ Y et AL
03541 HAY20=

FpSC-COMMISSIOR CLERY



17

8

3.

ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: Jarmary 2011 - December 2051

[crisTS Jon't1 Feb 11 Mar 11 A1l
|§AF(%) 9.t 9.7 1000 100.0

P 744 572 743 0

SH 649.1 6702 4218 720.0

RSH 949 o0 3153 00

UH 00 L8 00 00

lron 04 0.0 0.0 0.0

Imu 00 14 0.0 on

IMOH 00 00 0.0 2.0

PFOH 00 00 0. 00

LR pr (MW) 0o 0.0 0.0 00

PMOH 159 00 00 00

LR pm (MW) 260 o 00 00

NSC (MW) 75 75 75 75

Oper MBuu 4573590 | 4585250 | 2860550 { 4836090

Nut Gien (MWH) 4310 | 4090 | 66490 | eseern

ANOHR (BrsKWH) 106780 | woa10 | 1womme | 1smo

NOF % B8O B34 83.1 B49

INPC (MW) 75 75 75 75

ANOHR Equation 10°6 / AKW * [ 117.46 - 18.06 * APR + 15.73 * JUN + 20.50 % JUL + 24.06 * AUG + 13,06 * SEP - 14.89 * NOV ]

+B.947
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ACTUAL UNIT FERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: January 2011 - December 2011

ICRIST 6 Jan 11 Feb'l1 Marl1 Ape'11
EAF (%) 9.6 37.5 0.0 0.0
IPH 744 672 743 720
SH 744.0 2522 0.0 0.0
{RSH 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
IUH 0.0 419.9 743.0 720.0
POH 0.0 4199 743.0 7200
FOH 00 0.0 g 0.0
Imou 0.0 0.0 2.0 0.0
PFOH 26 0.0 0.0 0
LR pf (MW) 106.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
PMOUH on on 0.0 0.0
LR pm (MW) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
INSC (Mw) 291 291 21 21
Oper MBiu 1THISTO 515685.0 0.0 0.0
Nct Gen tMWH) 163709.0 46479.0 0.0 0.0
ANOHR {BwWKWH) 10941.0 11095.0 0.0 0.0
NOF % 75.6 633 0.0 0.0
NPC (MW} 291 %1 291 291
ANOHR Equation :wmqum&aewm'Aumﬂ.ss-sevwm'r‘ocr-nm*'novl
a +4,448 + 0.01249 * LSRF / AKW
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: January 2011 - December 2011

CRIST 7 Jan ‘11 Feb' Mar’11 Apr't1
|EAF %) 22.1 68.6 99.9 9.0
IPH 744 572 743 720
SH 133.0 4733 741.9 7200
RSH 35.0 0.0 00 0y
UH 576.0 198.3 L1 0.0
POH 50,0 1¥3.3 u.0 0.0
FOH 0.0 15.0 1.1 0.0
MOH 0.0 0.0 00 1]
IgmH 40 215 0.0 0.0
lm- pl (MW) 0.0 205.0 0.0 0.0
PMOH - 1680 1437 00 16.1
LR pm (MW) 10.0 9.9 0.0 215.0
NSC {MW) 465 468 465 465
Oper MBuw 5141500 | 1883360.0 | 30798780 | 30262400
ﬁa{:en(uwu) 450390 | 1753680 | 2955m0 | 2821m40
ANOHR (BavK WH) 105060 | 107390 | 104210 10724.0
NOF % 7.1 .6 857 84.3
NPC (MW) 463 465 465 465
AMOHR Equation 1076/ AKW * [ 1828.93 - 91.88 * JAN + 107.46 * AUG |
+ 766+ 0.01270 % LSRF / AKW
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: Janaary 2011 - December 2011

SMITH 1 Jan'1l Feb'11 Mar'11 Apr'll
EAF (%) 8.8 99.3 189 8.7
PH 744 612 743 720
SH 4069 526.6 144.4 6026
|rsH 2478 1454 00 0.0
|UH £9.3 0.0 5986 117.4
Imu ou 0.0 5526 0.0
IFOH 0.0 0.0 10.9 0.0
IMOH ¥9.3 0.0 5. 1174
PFOH 0.3 1.3 9.8 0.0
LR pf (MW) 20 a6 £i1.3 0.0
PMOH 5.5 6.4 00 0.0
LR pm (MW) 320 349 0.0 0.0
[vse pmw) 162 162 162 162
Uper MBlu 5038000 | 5591460 | 1822830 | R384950
|Net Gen (MwH) $6759.0 523210 17645.0 TS0
ANOHR (Bu/KWH) 10463.0 10686.0 10694.0 10438.0
NOF % 86.1 61.3 72.9 2.1
NPC (MW) 162 162 162 162
ANOHR Equation 10% / AKW ®[ 315.77 + 10.78 ®JAN + 17.46 ®FEB + 20.23 * JUN + 24.30 ®JUL + 14.18* AUG]
+6,339 + 0.01143 * LSRF / AKW




10.

11

13

14

k.

16

17

18

M.

ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: January 2011 - December 2011

SMITH 2 Jan'1l Feb 11 Mar'11 Apr'l]
[EAF (%) 99.8 2.6 54.3 73.2
PH 744 672 743 720
IsH 532.5 672.0 3552 132.8
RSH 218 040 8.0 04,3
UH 0.0 0.0 3399 193.0
[pon 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
FOl 00 0.0 11 10
MOH 0o 0.0 3388 w14
PFOH 18 0.0 0.0 0.0
{LR pf (MW} 23 00 0.0 0.0
PMOH 0.0 49 0.0 0.0
ILR pen (MW) 0.0 95.0 00 0.0
lnsc (MW) 195 195 195 195
Cper MBly 837680 | 1062823.0 | 5511720 | 2179570
Net fien {MWH) w190 | iooton | s | 207400
ANOHR (Btw/KWH) 105000 | 106130 | 103580 [ 10509.0
NOF % 76.3 76.4 76.8 £0.1
NPC (MW) 195 195 195 195
ANOHR Equation 1046 7 AKW *[ 153.01 + 21.03 % JAN + 24.53 * JUN - 23.25 * OCT - 18.59 * NOV |
+ 8,454 + 0.00563 * LSRF / AKW
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

FERIOD OF; January 2011 - December 2011

|DANIEL 1

Jan'11 Feb'11 Mar'11 Apr'1l
|EA!-' (%)} 85.0 63.2 %9 9.9
PH 744 612 743 720
SH €95.2 431.8 575.4 6953
RSH 00 0.0 (i1 247
UH 43.8 2402 167.6 0.0
|Pon 0.0 0o 0.0 0.0
|FOH 0.0 0.0 108.0 0.0
|MOH 488 240.2 59.7 0.0
|PI-OH 1511 30.7 16.2 25
LR pf (MW) 203.9 N1.1 127.8 60.0
FMOH 0.0 0.0 00 146
LR pm (MW) 0.0 0.0 0.0 245
INSC MWy 510 510 510 510
Oper MBty 27370490 | 1020850.0 | 17151840 | 26894030
Net Gen (MWH) 200790 | 97570 | 15eusso | 2702640
ANOHR (Bi/KWH) 10093.0 10644.0 10926.0 9951.0
NOF % 76.5 439 53.5 762
NPC (MW) 510 510 510 510
ANOHR Equation 1076/ AKW * [ 116232+ 71.73 * JAN + 69.88 * JUL ]

+ 4,870 + 0.00577* LSRF / AKW
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ACTUAL UNIT I'ERFORMANCE DATA
GULF POWER COMPANY

PERIOD OF: Jenuary 2011 - December 2011

IDANIELZ

Jan ‘1] Feb'11 Mar'1] Apr'1l
IEAF (%) 0.0 0.0 44 88.9
IPH 744 672 743 720
SH 0.0 0.0 .394.3 0.0
RSH 0.0 0.0 160.0 650.4
UH 744.0 672.0 182.7 796
YOH T4 6724 339 0.0
FOH 00 00 3.1 00
MOH 0.0 0.0 65.7 7.6
PFOH 0.0 0.0 1628 0.0
LR pf (MW) 0.0 L0 232 0.0
PMOH 00 0.0 0.0 00
LR pmt (M‘W_) no 0.0 00 00
{NSC (MW) 510 510 510 510
Oper MBtu 0.0 0.0 970085.0 0.0
Net Gen (MWEL) 6.0 0.0 B9y23.0 00
ANOHR (BwKWH) - 0.0 0.0 10788.0 0.0
NOF % 00 0.0 4.7 0.0
NPC (MW) 510 510 510 510
ANOHR Equation 1046/ AKW * [ -184.42 - 82.46 * JAN - 47.27 * FEB + 60.25 * MAY - 41.09™ OCT']
+ 13,823 - 0.00726 * LSRF / AKW




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Crist 4
OUTAGE (MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION

No events this rhonth

% FFO - Full Forced Outage
PFQ - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Qutage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage
PO - Planned Outage




ACTUAL UNIT QUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Crist 5
OUTAGE MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION

No events this month

SFFQ - Full Forced Outage
PFO - Purtial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Qutage
PO - Planned Outage




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Crist 6
OUTAGE MwW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION
04/01/11 PO 720.00 291 /Major Boiler Outage

¢ FFO - Full Forced Outage

PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage

PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage
PO < Planned Outage




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Crist 7
OUTAGE (MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS  AFFECTED DESCRIPTIGN
4/711 PMO 16.07 215|Inspected PA fan bearings

*FFO - Full Forced Outage
PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Qutage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Qutage
PO -« Planned Outage




' ACTUAL UNIT QUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY

April, 2011
Smith 1
OUTAGE MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS  AFFECTED DESCRIPTION
41111 FMO- 11738 162|Waterwall Leak '

¢ FFO - Full Forced Outage
PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMQ - Full Maintenance Outage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Qutage
PO - Planned QOutage




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Smith 2
OUTAGE (MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION
4/10/11 FFO 1.00 195}Combustion controls
4/26/11 FMO 192.00 - 195|Economizer Leak

# FFO - Full Foreed Qutage

PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Qutage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage

PO - Planned Qutage




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
* April, 2011
Daniel 1
OUTAGE . (MW) _
DATE TYPE * HOURS = AFFECTED DESCRIPTION
4/16M11 PFO 2.50 60|Pulverizer swing
4/28/11 PMO 8.00 24|Pulverizer inspection
4/29/11 PMO 6.57 25[Pulverizer inspection

® FFO - Full Forced Outage
PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Qutage
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage
PO - Pianned Outage




ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA

GULF POWER COMPANY
April, 2011
Daniel 2
OUTAGE MW)
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION
412111 FMO 79.58 510|Boiler recirculation Pump motor

¥ FFO - Full Forced Qutage
PFO - Partial Forced Outage
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage
PMQO - Partial Maintenance Outage
PO - Planned Qutage




